County of San Mateo

Department of Public Works
Facilities Planning, Design & Construction Division
555 County Center
Redwood City, CA 94063



CORDILLERAS REPLACMENT PROJECT

Request for Design-Build Entity Qualifications

Issued: March 24, 2016

Table of Contents

ı.	Ġ	GENERAL PREQUALIFICATION PROCESS AND REQUIREMENTS	3
	A.	GENERAL INFORMATION	3
	В.	PROCUREMENT METHOD	3
	C.	DEFINITIONS	3
	D.	SELECTION PROCESS	3
	E.	PROPOSAL MANAGER	4
	F.	OBTAINING RFQ	4
	G.	MANDATORY RFQ BRIEFING CONFERENCE	5
	н.	QUESTIONS PROCEDURE	5
	I.	COMMUNICATION WITH THE COUNTY	5
	J.	CONTACT AND SUBMITTAL INFORMATION:	6
	K.	SUMMARY SCHEDULE	6
	L.	LATE PROPOSALS	6
	EXH	HBIT A Identification of DBE Proposal Manager	7
II.	F	PROJECT INFORMATION	8
	A.	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	8
	В.	DBE RESPONSIBILITY OVERVIEW	9
	C.	COUNTY CONSULTANTS	10
	D.	LABOR COMPLIANCE	10
	E.	PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENT (PLA)	10
III.		Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) INSTRUCTIONS AND SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS	12
	A.	GENERAL	12
	В.	PART A – QUESTIONNAIRE INSTRUCTIONS	12
	C.	PART B – EXPERIENCE INSTRUCTIONS	13
	D.	SOQ SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS	16
		Tab 1 - Identification on the DBE and Primary Team Members	19
		Tab 2 - ESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DBE	34
		Tab 3 - QUESTIONS FOR THE DBE PRIMARY TEAM MEMBERS	34
		Tab 4 - FINANCIAL QUESTIONS FOR THE DESIGN BUILDER	55
		Tab 5 – NARRATIVE & ORGANIZATIONAL CHART	60
		Tab 6 – PERSONNEL RESUME	60
		Tab 7 – PROJECT PROFILE SUMMARY/REFERENCES	61
		Tab 8 – WORKING RELATIONSHIP MATRIX	61
		Tab 9 – Project Management Approach	67
		Tab 10 – Letter from Surety and Letter(s) from Insurance Carriers	67

I. GENERAL PREQUALIFICATION PROCESS AND REQUIREMENTS

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

- Project: County of San Mateo Cordilleras Replacement
- **Project Location:** 200 Edmonds Road, Redwood City, CA 94062

Please do not visit the project location without the County's permission

- Project Administration Location: 555 Government Center, Fifth Floor, Redwood City CA 94063
- Owner: County of San Mateo

B. PROCUREMENT METHOD

The County is utilizing a Best Value Design-Build procurement process whereby the County will establish a Not-to-Exceed Fixed Fee for the Design-Build proposal, currently estimated to be \$71 million (excluding Entitlement / Permit / Water / Electrical / Sewer / Telecommunications Fees). The actual stipulated sum shall be defined in the RFP.

C. DEFINITIONS

The following "terms" are used throughout this RFQ and are defined as follows:

- "Best Value" means the value determined by objective criteria that may include, but not be limited to, price, features, functions, life cycle costs, experience, and other criteria deemed appropriate by the County of San Mateo and their management team.
- "Design-Build" ("DB") means a selection process in which both the design and construction of a project are selected from a single entity.
- "Design-Build Project" means a capital outlay construction project using the Design-Build project delivery method.
- "Design Build Entity" ("DBE") means a partnership, joint venture, corporation, or other legal entity that is able to provide appropriately licensed contracting, registered architectural, and licensed engineering services as needed.
- "RFP Design-Build Package" means the performance criteria, any concept drawings, the form of contract, and all other documents and information that serve as the basis on which proposals will be solicited from the Design-Build Entities.
- "Design-Build Team" means the Design-Build Entity itself and the individuals and other entities identified by the DBE as members of its team.

D. SELECTION PROCESS

The County is utilizing a two phased process for the identification and selection of the DBE for this Project.

Phase 1: Request for Qualifications (RFQ): Interested design-build entities shall submit a Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) as further defined in this RFQ. The SOQ's received in accordance with this RFQ will be reviewed and scored. A shortlist of what is anticipated to be the top scoring three (3) firms will be allowed to participate in the

Phase 2 Request for Proposal process.

Phase 2: Request for Proposals (RFP): The DBE's that are shortlisted (pre-qualified) will be allowed to participate in the RFP. The RFP will be a detailed description of the County's expectations for the Project, including the Project's design and performance criteria, administrative details, known site conditions and other pertinent project information, as well as a sample of the Design-Build and PLA Agreements.

Responsible pre-qualified DBEs who are not awarded the Contract will receive a stipend of \$71,000 for their responsive participation in the RFP process. In exchange for its participation in the Proposal process, and subject to compliance with the obligations of the RFP, all pre-qualified DBEs shall agree to the following conditions:

- 1. Any pre-qualified DBE not awarded the Contract shall agree not to protest the award of the Contract to a different pre-qualified DBE.
- 2. All Proposal documents and other submissions and concepts discussed by any prequalified DBE shall become the property of the Owner.

The County of San Mateo reserves the right to reject any or all responses received as a result of this solicitation process, and not award a contract.

E. PROPOSAL MANAGER

Proposal Manager: Each design-build entity interested in submitting a SOQ submit shall designate one (1) Individual as its Proposal Manager who will be responsible for all communications with the County during the RFQ and RFP process. The design-build entity shall submit to the County a completed Identification of Design-Build Entity Proposal Manager form (Exhibit A) before the due date.

The Identification of Design-Build Entity Proposal Manager form naming the Proposal Manager must be received no later than the date/time indicated in Section K - Summary Schedule

The design-build entities Proposal Manager shall be the single point of contact for questions, inquiries, clarifications, and correspondence during the entire RFQ and RFP process. Any substitution of design-build entities Proposal Manager during the RFQ and RFP processes shall be made in writing to the County as per the Identification of Design-Build Entity Proposal Manager form.

F. OBTAINING RFQ AND PROJECT FORMS / UPDATES

Interested design-build entities may obtain the RFQ package, which contains the Identification of Design-Build Entity Proposal Manager form by downloading it from the County Website. Project updates will also be posted at this site.

County Website: https://publicworks.smcgov.org/projects-out-bid

G. MANDATORY RFQ BRIEFING CONFERENCE

A Mandatory RFQ Briefing Conference is scheduled at the date / time indicated in Section K – Summary Schedule at 200 Edmonds Road, Redwood City, CA 94062. The conference is intended to review the RFQ process, submittal requirements and prequalification evaluation criteria. Attendees will be allowed to ask questions at this conference. Oral responses given at this conference are not binding to the County. Only responses and clarifications issued via formal written addenda shall be binding. All design-build —entities proposing are required to attend the Mandatory Briefing Conference. Attendance is limited to a maximum of five (5) representatives from each company, including subcontractors.

H. QUESTIONS PROCEDURE

Questions pertaining to this RFQ must be submitted in writing via e-mail to name and address found in the Contact and Submittal Information located at the end of this section. Please submit all questions by the deadline, stipulated in the Summary Schedule below. The County will provide written responses to all pertinent questions in the form of an Addendum.

Copies of all questions submitted by design-build entities, and subsequent answers will be distributed via written addenda, by email, on the date indicated in the Schedule Summary below to all Design-Build Entities that have submitted the identification of Design-Build entities Proposal Manager form and have attended the Mandatory Briefing Conference.

The County will also post addenda to the County website. Failure of a DBE to receive addendum shall not entitle the DBE to an extension of the schedule nor shall it permit the submission of any additional information after the deadline set forth in the schedule.

I. COMMUNICATION WITH THE COUNTY

Under no circumstances are any of the prospective design-build entities or anyone on the design-build entity teams to contact, discuss with, or inquire of any County consultant, employee, elected official or member of the RFQ/P Review Technical Advisory Committee on any matter relating to this solicitation process. This requirement is to ensure that the same information is received by all interested parties and no inconsistent, incomplete or inaccurate information is communicated. Information obtained outside this prequalification process cannot be relied upon.

Unauthorized contact of any individual as described above may be cause for rejection of the design-build entities Statement of Qualifications or Proposal. All inquiries concerning this solicitation shall be directed to the contact person shown below. No telephone inquiries will be answered.

J. CONTACT AND SUBMITTAL INFORMATION:

All Information requests and project submissions must be directed to:

Rob Kalkbrenner		
Capital Projects Manager		
County of San Mateo Department of Public Works		
555 County Center, Fifth Floor		
Redwood City, CA 94063		
E-mail: rkalkbrenner@smcgov.org		

K. SUMMARY SCHEDULE

Phase 1: RFQ Process	Date	Due Time (PT)
County issue RFQ	March 24	
Mandatory RFQ Briefing Conference / Site Visit	April 6	10:00 AM
Submit Identification of DBE Proposal Manager	April 15	4:00 PM
Cut-off date for written questions from DBE's	April 29	4:00 PM
County distribute responses to written questions	May 11	
Statement of Qualifications submission Due Date	May 18	4:00 PM
County's Optional Interviews of Top Proposers	May 25	TBD
Announce three highest scoring DBE's	May 31	

Phase 2: RFP Process	Date	Due Time (PT)
RFP issued to three highest scoring DBE's	June 7 - Wed	

L. LATE PROPOSALS

Late proposals shall be rejected and returned to the proposer. This deadline is absolute and proposals received after the due date and time will not be considered. Proposers must select a method of delivery that ensures proposals will be delivered to the correct location by the due date and time.

EXHIBIT A

County of San Mateo Cordilleras Replacement Project Redwood City, California

Identification of DBE Proposal Manager

roposal Manage	
itle:	
rm/Company:	
ddress	
lephone No.:	
nail Address:	

E-mail a copy of this form by date/time indicated in Section K – Summary Schedule simultaneously to:

Rob Kalkbrenner	
Capital Projects Manager	
County of San Mateo Public Works	
555 County Center, Fifth Floor	
Redwood City, CA 904063	
E-mail: rkalkbrenner@smcogov.org	

Note: Any substitution of DBE's Proposal Manager during the RFQ and RFP process shall be made in writing to and approved by the County and shall subject the DBE to a re-evaluation. Submit a written request for substitution to the persons indicated above.

II. PROJECT INFORMATION

A. PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Cordilleras Mental Health Center (Cordilleras) is a 117 bed County-owned psychiatric facility serving San Mateo County residents. Cordilleras is located on a 20 acre site at 200 Edmonds Road in an unincorporated part of the County.

The Health System operates two mental health residential programs for adults with serious mental illness in the single building: a licensed locked 68 bed mental health rehabilitation center (MHRC) and a licensed non-locked 49 bed adult residential facility (ARF). Cordilleras serves adults with long histories of mental illness and multiple episodes of acute psychiatric hospitalization.

The Cordilleras building was designed 62 years ago as a hospital for tuberculosis patients. It is deteriorating physically, resulting in a less optimal quality of life for the residents and high annual maintenance costs. The building is long past its useful life.

More importantly, the large institutional structure does not support current treatment practices that enable people who have serious mental illnesses to recover. Most large mental health institutions were designed decades ago for maximum supervision and control of a large number of clients by a minimum number of staff.

Cordilleras Mental Health Center (Cordilleras) is a 117 bed County-owned psychiatric facility serving San Mateo County residents. Cordilleras is located on a 20 acre site at 200 Edmonds Road in an unincorporated part of the County.

The Health System operates two mental health residential programs for adults with serious mental illness in the single building: a licensed locked 68 bed mental health rehabilitation center (MHRC) and a licensed non-locked 49 bed adult residential facility (ARF). Cordilleras serves adults with long histories of mental illness and multiple episodes of acute psychiatric hospitalization.

The Cordilleras building was designed 62 years ago as a hospital for tuberculosis patients. It is deteriorating physically, resulting in a less optimal quality of life for the residents and high annual maintenance costs. The building is long past its useful life.

More importantly, the large institutional structure does not support current treatment practices that enable people who have serious mental illnesses to recover. Most large mental health institutions were designed decades ago for maximum supervision and control of a large number of clients by a minimum number of staff.

The Mental Health Rehabilitation Center (MHRC)

Most clients in the Cordilleras locked MHRC beds come from San Mateo Medical Center's psychiatric inpatient unit. The MHRC is the highest, most intensive level of psychiatric care,

other than inpatient services and state hospital. All of the MHRC residents are conserved adults; the vast majorities are in the program involuntarily. Without access to the MHRC, most clients would remain in much more costly and inappropriately restrictive settings such as psychiatric inpatient units, state hospitals, or out-of-county MHRCs. The study concluded that replacing the 68 bed MHRC with 5 smaller, sixteen bed MHRCs would support more effective treatment programs and reimbursement for services.

The Adult Residential Facility (ARF)

The unlocked ARF is permanent housing, in which clients may stay for many years although most do not. The majority of ARF residents have "stepped down" from more intensive levels of care such as the MHRC and other facilities outside of San Mateo County. Clients are free to come and go; they frequently use the bus that stops in front of the building. Most of the ARF clients receive their mental health treatment at an outpatient behavioral health clinic located in Redwood City and receive health care and other services in various other places. The study recommended replacing the 49 bed ARF with a 69 bed ARF in a separate building from the MHRCs on the same campus. This building would also house space for medical care, a community room, dining facility and other community resources.

Feasibility Study

In October 2014, the Board of Supervisors accepted HGA Architects and Engineers feasibility study that includes the project's requirements and the feasibility of using the present site for six new facilities.

The study concludes that it is possible to construct the six new facilities at the current site. The study recommends a phased approach to construction. The buildings will be built on the same parcel as the existing facility and designed to achieve LEED Gold or better. Note: Feasibility Study can be found on the County's website for this project.

Bridging Documents

In February 2015, the Board of Supervisors approved an agreement with HGA Architects and Engineers to develop Bridging Documents. Note, the Bridging Documents will be provided to as part of the Request for Proposal process.

Challenges

Challenges to overcome include potential mitigation of environmental impact brought on by a large scale project in a sensitive area, protection/restoration of creek bed/daylighting, and logistics for access and staging heavy equipment, demolishing the existing structure, and preservation of fire-fighting operations by the neighboring CDF Station. Note: CEQA documents can be found on the County's website for this project

B. DBE RESPONSIBILITY OVERVIEW

The Design-Build Entity will be responsible for all applicable agency approvals including but not limited to planning, design, engineering, permits, construction, start-up and testing, coordination of commissioning by County's third party Cx agent, installation of furniture and

equipment and activation coordination for the Project. The DBE will be responsible for all surveying and geotechnical investigation needed for the design of the project, environmental/hazmat, and existing utility and subsurface conditions investigations needed to confirm site conditions.

C. COUNTY CONSULTANTS

The County will retain Construction Management services; Hammel, Green and Abramson, Inc. are the Bridging Architectural and Engineering consultant who will assist the County in the administration of the Project. The DBE will be expected to work collaboratively with the County's Project Manager, Bridging Architect, Construction Manager, and all other Consultants they retain for this project.

Any consultant firms and/or individuals who are, or have been involved in the preparation of this RFQ and RFP (including bridging documents) or, employees of Hammel, Green and Abramson, Inc., BKF Engineers, MIG / TRA Environmental Sciences, Inc., Arup North America, Limited, SCA Environmental, Inc., Interface Engineering, Basin Research Associates, TBD Consultants, or Unger Construction Company, consultant teams will not be allowed to participate on any Design-Build team in any capacity on this Project.

The County may also retain additional consultants to assist with the Project as it deems necessary. The services performed by any County contracted consultants will not release the DBE's from its responsibility to provide code-compliant designs and construction nor will they release the DBE's from its responsibility to provide complete start-up and commissioning of all facility systems and elements.

D. LABOR COMPLIANCE

The successful DBE including the General Contractor and all subcontractors must comply with the provisions of State Senate Bill 854 (Stat. 2014, chapter 28), which became effective January 1, 2015. Including the following:

- No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for public works project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section 1771.1(a)]
- 2) No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public works on a public works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5.
- 3) This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations.

E. PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENT (PLA)

The County of San Mateo will have a PLA for this project. A copy of the PLA will be provided to the short listed design-build firms as part of the RFP process. The DBE, General

Contractor, and all subcontract forces shall comply with the requirements set forth in the referenced PLA. Any costs for compliance with the PLA are to be included with the shortlisted DBE's proposal.

III. Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) INSTRUCTIONS AND SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

A. GENERAL

The General Contractor (if separate entity from Design-Builder), the Architect of Record and Design Architect (if separate entity from the AOR) will not be allowed to participate in any capacity as a member of more than one Design-Build team. There are no such participatory restrictions on other team members.

Design-Build team members listed in response to the RFQ are expected to be listed by the DBE in their Request for Proposal Design-Build Entities must submit requests to substitute team members for good cause to the County in writing for approval. Design-Build team member substitution requests may cause the County to re-evaluate a DBE's being short listed and may cause the County to rescind a DBE's invitation to participate in the RFP process and offer an invitation to participate in the RFP process to another DBE.

The Phase 1 evaluation criteria to prequalify prospective design-build entities shall consist of two (2) parts:

PART A – QUESTIONNAIRE PART B – EXPERIENCE

B. PART A – QUESTIONNAIRE INSTRUCTIONS

Design-Build Primary Team: Each responding design-build entity must submit qualifications for the DBE, a General Contractor properly licensed (Class B) in California, as well as an Architect, properly registered / licensed in California. If the DBE and the General Contractor are the same entity, fill in and include the same information for all tabs. The DBE's Architect shall be required to complete the design and serve as the Architect of Record for the Project. If the DBE intends to have a separate Design Architect in addition to the Architect of Record, the design-build entity must also submit qualifications for the Design Architect.

DBE's must complete and submit qualifications regarding their Primary Team as described in the attached PART A Questionnaire consisting of the following four (4) Sections:

- Tab 1: Identification of DBE and Primary Team Members Not Scored
- Tab 2: Essential requirements for the DBE Pass/Fail
- Tab 3: Questions for DBE Primary Team Members Scored
- Tab 4: Financial Questions for the Design Builder Scored

If the information requested for the DBE, General Contractor, Architect of Record, and Design Architect is not provided in accordance with the requirements of Part A Sections I or if the DBE receives a "Fail" grading in Section II, then the DBE will receive a score of "Fail" and no further scoring of Part A will be made.

Each of the DBE's Primary Team Members (DBE, General Contractor, Architect of Record and Design Architect) must complete and sign a certification form included in the Part A Questionnaire.

C. PART B - EXPERIENCE INSTRUCTIONS

Each design-build entity submitting qualifications shall provide evidence that establishes the design-build entity and its primary team members have completed or demonstrate the capability to complete projects of similar size, scope, schedule and complexity and that proposed key personnel have sufficient experience and training to competently manage and complete the design and construction of the Project.

The design-build entity and its primary team members' experience will be evaluated for the relative merit and responses to the following sections:

Tab 5 - Narrative and Organization Chart: The information requested in this section is intended to provide the selection team an understanding of the DBE's staffing rationale and how they propose to organize their team to successfully execute the project.

Tab 6 - Personnel Resumes: The information requested in this section is intended to allow the selection team to evaluate the experience and skills of the Key Personnel on the DBE's team and assess their ability to successfully execute the design and construction of the Project. Certain key resumes will have a higher scoring weight than others as noted in the required resume listing below.

Submit resumes of key personnel who will be assigned to this Project and who will contribute a significant effort to its design and construction. Clearly identify experience demonstrated by projects of similar size, scope, schedule and complexity to the Project including experience with mental health facilities, public facilities constructed in urban settings, complex building types and experience on design-build projects. Projects completed by key personnel while employed for other firms may be listed but must be so identified. Identify significant experience or attributes which will be useful on this Project. Personnel resumes shall be limited to two (2) pages in length for each resume and must respond to each line item contained on the resume template attached.

Resumes will be required for the following team members at a minimum. It should be noted that is acceptable for the same person to fulfill more than one job position for the project:

- a. DBE:
 - 1. Project Executive (Prime contracting authority)
 - 2. DBE Project Director (Primary point of contact)

b. Design Team:

- 1. Design Project Manager
- 2. Architect of Record
- 3. Design Architect (if not AOR)
- 4. Project Architect
- 5. C-3 Designer

c. <u>Construction Team:</u>

- 1. Project Manager
- 2. Design Manager
- 3. General Superintendent
- 4. MEP Superintendent
- 5. Quality Control Manager

Please Note: Additional Team member resumes may be submitted for clarity of team composition, only the resumes for the positions noted above will be scored. Additional scoring weight will be given to positions identified above in bold.

Tab 7 - Project Profiles: The information requested in this section is intended to permit the selection team to review experience and actual results of the teams and team member's ability to successfully design and construct projects similar in nature and complexity to the Project.

The Contractor, Architect of Record and Design Architect (if not the AOR) shall provide design or construction project profiles for a maximum of five (5) independent projects each having been completed within the last 10 years or are currently under construction and at least 50% completed. Project Profiles shall be limited to two (2) pages in length for each project and must respond to each line item contained on the project profile template attached.

Projects are to demonstrate the team's design and construction experience on similar projects in terms of significant new construction, critical schedules, complexity, scope, function, size, cost control, dollar value, and design-build experience.

A. Design Experience:

The DBE shall submit a maximum of five (5) project profiles representative of the AOR's ability to design projects of similar size, scope, character and complexity to this Project.

- At least two (2) of the projects must be in California.
- All projects must have been completed within the last ten (10) years or are currently under construction and at least 50% complete.
- At least two (2) projects must have a construction cost in excess of \$50 million dollars.
- At least two (2) projects must have utilized the Design-Build delivery method.

B. Construction Experience:

The General Contractor shall submit a maximum of five (5) project profiles representative of the General Contractor's ability to provide construction of projects of similar size, scope, character and complexity to this Project.

- At least two (2) of the projects must be in California.
- All projects must have been completed within the last five (5) years or are currently under construction and at least 50% complete.
- At least three (3) projects must have a construction cost each in excess of \$50 million dollars.
- At least two (2) projects must have utilized the Design-Build delivery method.

Project Profiles Summary/References: For each project, complete the Project Profile Template attached. Each profile is limited to two (2) pages and must include a response to all line items of the template for each project presented. Additional information, photos and other graphic materials may be included. Include a narrative addressing the salient features for each project and a brief statement indicating the relevance of the referenced project to this Project. Indicate the degree of involvement by key construction personnel being proposed for this Project.

The information requested in this section is intended to permit the selection team to validate actual performance of the firm and/or individual team members on a given project. List on the Project Reference Template form each project for which a Project Profile Template is being submitted under Section III. For each project listed identify the Project Name, Firm Name, and Owner Contact Name along with Contact's Title, Phone Number, E-mail Address and Relationship to the Project. The Owner Contact should be someone intimately familiar with the firm's involvement in the listed project.

The County may contact those individuals listed as references by the DBE team members for verification that the DBE's characterization of its involvement in the project is accurate and their overall assessment of the quality of the services provided, specifically including design of the facility to meet it's intended purpose, function of the facility, project management, cost of the facility in relation to budget, schedule control, quality, and commissioning.

It is the DBE's responsibility to verify that all references listed can be reached by telephone. If a reference cannot be located based upon the information provided by the DBE, then the County will not score the listed project for this Section.

The County, at its sole discretion, may choose to contact other references including owners listed on the project profiles presented in the DBE's Statement of Qualifications.

Tab 8 - Working Relationship Matrix: The information requested in this section is intended to provide the selection team an understanding of the proposed members' experience and ability to function as a team at the outset of the project due to prior existing working relationships established on previous projects.

The DBE shall select up to ten (10) projects from the Project Profile Templates submitted and list them on the Working Relationship Matrix provided in Part B. For each position listed on the Matrix indicate whether the firm or a key individual being proposed for this Project had a significant role in the project's success by placing a "mark" in the appropriate box.

Tab 9 - Project Management Approach: The information requested in this section is intended to provide the selection team an understanding of how the DBE intends to manage the design and construction of the project and why their specific approach is best suited to achieve success on the project.

Tab 10 – Letter from Surety and Letter(s) from Insurance Carriers

D. SOQ SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

Statement of Qualifications shall be submitted in accordance with the following requirements. The submittal shall use no less than 11 pt. font and shall be on $8-1/2 \times 11$ inch page size. Each submittal shall contain the following tabbed sections:

Cover letter (limited to 1 page)

Title Page

Table of Contents

Part A - Questionnaire:

Tab 1: Identification on DBE and Primary Team Members

Tab 2: Essential requirements for the DBE

Tab 3: Questions for DBE Primary Team Members

Tab 4: Financial Questions for the Design Builder

(Certified Financial Statements to be provided in separate sealed envelope)

Signed Certification for each DBE Primary Team Member

Part B - Experience:

Tab 5: Narrative and Organization Chart (limited to 3 pages)

Tab 6: Personnel Resumes (limited to 2 pages each per personnel)

Tab 7: Project Profiles & References (Profiles limited to 2 pages each per project)

Tab 8: Project Profile Team Matrix

Tab 9: Project Approach to Management Plan (limited to 8 pages)

Part C - Appendix:

Tab 10: Letter from Surety and Letter(s) from Insurance Carriers

The DBE shall provide six (6) hard copies of their SOQ response, one (1) electronic file copy of the SOQ response in PDF-format on a USB flash drive and one (1) original copy of a certified Financial Statements in a sealed envelope identifying the DBE firm name and address and be labeled as follows:

Statement of Qualifications County of San Mateo – Cordilleras Replacement Project "Confidential Financial Information"

The entire SOQ submittal package including the hard copies of the SOQ, flash drive and the sealed envelope with Financial Statements shall be provided in a single package identifying the firm name and address and clearly labeled as follows:

Statement of Qualifications County of San Mateo – CORDILLERAS REPLACMENT Project

Submittals must be received by 4:00 pm PT on the date and time identified in the "Schedule Summary" and at the address stated in the "Contact and Submittal Information" of the General Process and Requirements Section.

Submitting firms are responsible to ensure their submittal is physically received by County of San Mateo by the stated time and date. Postmarks are not adequate. No fax or email copies will be accepted. Submittals received after the specified time and date will not be considered and will be returned unopened to the sender. THIS SUBMISSION DEADLINE WILL BE STRICTLY ENFORCED.

County of San Mateo Cordilleras Replacement Project

Redwood City, California 90462

Request for Design-Build Entity Qualifications

IV. Statement of Qualifications

Part A - Questionnaire

- Tab 1: Identification on DBE and Primary Team Members
- Tab 2: Essential requirements for the DBE
- **Tab 3**: Questions for DBE Primary Team Members
- Tab 4: Financial Questions for the Design Builder

A. PART A QUESTIONAIRE

Tab 1 - Identification on the DBE and Primary Team Members

IDENTIFICATION OF DBE AND PRIMARY TEAM MEMBERS

DBE Proposal Manager Information:

Firm:	
Contact Person:	
Title:	
DBE Team Title:	
Address:	
Phone:	
Email:	

Construction Team Contact Information:

Firm:	
Contact Person:	
Title:	
DBE Team Title:	
Address:	
Phone:	
Email:	

Design Team Contact Information:

Firm:	
Contact Person:	
Title:	
DBE Team Title:	
Address:	
Phone:	
Email:	

Additional DBE Member(s)						
(List any Additional DBE Team Members that are being pre-qualified)						
Discipline	Firm Name	Legal Entity (i.e. corporation, partnership, sole proprietor)				

INFORMATION ABOUT THE DESIGN-BUILDER

1 Name of Design-Builder:	
2 Date of company formation or incorporation:	

3 State of formation or incorporation:

4 The Design-Builder currently employs:

5 (a) If the Design-Builder is a <u>corporation</u>, provide the following: Provide information for each officer of the corporation and owners of 10% or more of the corporate stock.

Position	Name	Years with Co.	% Ownership
CEO			
President			
Secretary			
Treasurer			

5 (b) If the Design-Builder is a sole proprietorship, please complete the following:

Owner	Years as Owner

- (c) If the Design-Builder is a joint venture or partnership, provide the following for each member of the joint venture or each partner.
- 5 (d) (Attach additional pages if necessary)

Name of Individual Or Entity	Principal Contact	Position	Years with Joint Venture/ Partnership	% Ownership Interest

6.	Has there been any change in ownership of the Design-Builder during the last three years?
•	: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to answer this question with to public trades.)
	Yes No
	If "yes," explain on a separate page.
7. constri	Is the Design-Builder a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another uction firm?
•	: Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 percent or more of another, or if ner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.)
	Yes No
	If "yes," explain on a separate page.
8.	State the Design-Builder's gross revenues for each of the last three years:
YE	AR: YEAR: YEAR:

\$

\$

License Number	Trade Classif	cation Date Issued	d Expiration Date	
In Has the Design-Ruil	der changed names	or license numbers in the pa	act five years?	
Yes	_	or neerise numbers in the pe	ist live years:	
	on a separate page.			
ii yes, expiaii	i on a separate page.			
11. Has any owner, CSL	.B qualifier or corpor	ate officer of the Design-Bu	ilder operated as a contractor	
	•	er (not listed in 9 above) in t	•	
Yes	No			
If "yes," explain	on a separate page.			
12. Surety Information	for Design-Builder:			
Bonding Co. /Surety:				
Gurety Agent:				
Surety Agent:				
-				
-				
Agent Address:				
Agent Address: Felephone No.:				
Agent Address: Felephone No.:				
Agent Address: Felephone No.: F-mail Address:	ies (name and full a	nddress) that have written	bonds for the Design-Builder	
Agent Address: Felephone No.: F-mail Address: 13. List all other suret	•	nddress) that have written ods during which each wrote	bonds for the Design-Builder e the bond:	
Agent Address: Felephone No.: F-mail Address: 13. List all other suret	years, including perio	· ·	_	
Agent Address: Felephone No.: E-mail Address: 13. List all other suret during the last five	years, including perio	ods during which each wrote	e the bond:	
during the last five	years, including perio	ods during which each wrote	e the bond: Periods of	

INFORMATION ABOUT THE CONSTRUCTION TEAM

The term "General Contractor" or "Construction Team" means the member of the DBE that will have the primary responsibility for the construction of the project. Duplicate and submit for each General Contractor if more than one.

1 Name of General Contractor:	
2 Date of company formation or incorporation:	
3 State of formation or incorporation:	
4 The General Contractor currently employs:	

5 (a) If the General contractor is a <u>corporation</u>, provide the following: Provide information for each officer of the corporation and owners of 10% or more of the corporate stock.

Position	Name	Years with Co.	% Ownership
CEO			
President			
Secretary			
Treasurer			

5 (b) If the General Contractor is a <u>sole proprietorship</u>, please complete the following:

Owner	Years as Owner

5 (c) If the General Contractor is a <u>joint venture or partnership</u>, provide the following for each member of the joint venture or each partner. (Attach additional pages if necessary)

Name of Individual Or Entity	Principal Contact	Position	Years with Joint Venture/ Partnership	% Ownership Interest

δ .	Has there been any change in ownership of the Design-Builder during the last three years?
	(NOTE: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to answer this question with regard to public trades.)

Yes No

If "yes," explain on a separate page.

7. Is the Design-Builder a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another construction firm?

(NOTE: Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 percent or more of another, or if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.)

Yes No

If "yes," explain on a separate page.

8. State the Design-Builder's gross revenues for each of the last three years:

YEAR: _____

YEAR: _____

YEAR: _____

\$

\$ _____

\$ _____

9.	List all California contractor license numbers, classifications and expiration dates currently
	held by the General Contractor:

License Number	Trade Classification	Date Issued	Expiration Date

10.] No	Ü	or license numbers in the	past five years?
11.	•	er any	other name or license	officer of the General Cor number (not listed in 9 a	•
12.	Surety Information	tion fo	r General Contractor:		
Bondin	g Co. /Surety:				
Surety	Agent:				
Agent A	Agent Address:				

13. List all other sureties (name and full address) that have written bonds for the General Contractor during the last five years, including periods during which each wrote the bond:

Surety	Address	Periods of Coverage

Telephone No.:

E-mail Address:

INFORMATION ABOUT THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

(If the Architect of Record is the same as the Design Builder Section I (C) is not required).

The Architect of Record is the licensed Architect who will have primary responsibility for design work under the contract. Attach copies if more than one Architect of Record.

1 Name of Architect of Record:	
2 Registration / License Number:	
3 Date of company formation or incorporation:	
4 State of formation or incorporation:	
5 Years in Practice:	
6 The Architect of Record currently employs:	

7 (a) If the Architect of Record's firm is a <u>corporation</u>, provide the following information for each officer of the corporation and individuals who own 10% or more of the corporate stock.

Position	Name	Years with Co.	% Ownership
CEO			
President			
Secretary			
Treasurer			

7 (b) If the Architect of Record's is a <u>sole proprietorship</u>, complete the following:

Owner	Years as Owner

7 (c) If the Architect of Record's firm is a joint venture or partnership, provide the following information for each member of the joint venture or each partner.

Name of Individual or Entity	Principal Contact	Position	Years with Joint Venture/ Partnership	% Ownership Interest
8. Has there been a three years?	ny change in ownership o	f the Architect of	Record's firm duri	ng the last

8.	as there been any change in ownership of the Architect of Record's firm during the	e last
	nree years?	

(NOTE: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to answer this question with regard to public trades.)

Yes No

If "yes," explain on a separate page.

9. Is the Architect of Record's firm a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another firm?

(NOTE: Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 percent or more of another, or if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.)

Yes

If "yes," explain on a separate page.

10.	Has any corporate officer or owner of the Architect of Record's firm worked for any othe architectural or engineering firms in the past five years?
	(NOTE: Include information about other firms if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.)
	Yes No
	If "yes," explain on a separate page
11.	Has the Architect of Record's firm changed names in the past five years?
	Yes No
	If "yes," explain on a separate page including reason for change.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE DESIGN ARCHITECT

The Design Architect is the Architect who will have design responsibility in addition to the Architect of Record.

1 Name of Design Architect:	
2 Registration / License Number:	
3 Date of company formation or incorporation:	
4 State of formation or incorporation:	
5 Years in Practice:	
6 The Design Architect currently employs:	

7 (a) If the Design Architect's firm is a <u>corporation</u>, provide the following information for each officer of the corporation and individuals who own 10% or more of the corporate stock.

Position	Name	Years with Co.	% Ownership
CEO			
President			
Secretary			
Treasurer			

7 (b) If the Design Architect is a <u>sole proprietorship</u>, complete the following:

Owner	Years as Owner

7 (c) If the Design Architect's firm is a joint venture or partnership, provide the following information for each member of the joint venture or each partner.

Name of Individual or Entity	Principal Contact	Position	Years with Joint Venture/ Partnership	% Ownership Interest
8. Has there been an	ny change in ownership of	the Design Archi	tect's firm during the	e last three

8.	Has there been any change in ownership of the Design Architect's firm during the last three
	years?

(NOTE: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to answer this question with regard to public trades.)

Yes No

If "yes," explain on a separate page.

9. Is the Design Architect's firm a subsidiary, parent, holding company or affiliate of another firm?

(NOTE: Include information about other firms if one firm owns 50 percent or more of another, or if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.)

Yes No

If "yes," explain on a separate page.

10.	Has any corporate officer or owner of the Design Architect's firm worked for any other architectural or engineering firms in the past five years?
	(NOTE: Include information about other firms if an owner, partner, or officer of your firm holds a similar position in another firm.)
	Yes No
	If "yes," explain on a separate page
11.	Has the Design Architect's firm changed names in the past five years?
	☐ Yes ☐ No
	If "yes," explain on a separate page including reason for change.

CE	DTI		CAT		ı
LL	nı	г	CAI	I O I	٧

NOTE: <u>All Primary</u> Members of the DBE Certification form.	Team must complete and sign a copy of this
l,	, the undersigned, hereby certify and
declare that I have read all the answers	to the Request for Qualifications (RFQ); that al
responses are correct and complete to my	knowledge and belief. I declare under penalty o
perjury under the laws of the State of Cali	fornia, that all information submitted under this
RFQ is true and correct.	
(Signature)	
(Printed name)	
(Dlace of Everytion)	
(Place of Execution)	
(Date)	
(Firm Name)	

This form may be reproduced /reprinted for each primary team member.

Tab 2 - ESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR THE DBE

The term "Associates" shall mean <u>all</u> of the following:

- The current qualifiers for all current Contractors State License Board contracting licenses held by the Design-Builder.
- All current officers of a Design-Builder which is a corporation.
- All current partners of a Design-Builder which is a partnership.
- All current joint venturers of the joint venture Design-Builder which is seeking prequalification.

1.	Does the Design-Builder and each proposed Subcontractor possess a current California contractor's license for the project for which it intends to submit a proposal or intend to obtain a license before commencing work?				
	☐ Yes	☐ No	Yes = Pass	No = Fail	
2.	Does the Design-Builder have a liability insurance policy with a policy limit of at least \$2,000,000 per occurrence, \$4,000,000 aggregate and \$10,000,000 in excess liability from a California admitted company?				
	☐ Yes	☐ No	Yes = Pass	No = Fail	
	If yes, provide the fol	lowing information.	(Attach a separate p	age if more than one policy)	
	Insurance Company:				
	Policy Number:				
	Policy Limit per Occui	rence:			
	Aggregate Policy Limit:				
	Attach a letter from y	our insurance carrie	confirming limits.		
3.	Does the Design-Builder and each proposed Subcontractor have current California workers compensation insurance policies as required by the Labor Code or are legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code sections 3700 et. seq. or do they intend to obtain such insurance prior to commencing work?				
	☐ Yes	☐ No	Yes = Pass	No = Fail	
	If yes, provide the following information. (Attach a separate page if more than one policy)				
	Insured:				
	Insurance Company:				
	Policy Number:				

4.	Has the latest copy of a <u>certified</u> financial statement (no more than two years old) with accompanying notes been attached for the Design-Builder or each member of the Design-Builder? (A certified financial statement with accompanying notes of a parent company guarantor may be substituted. A financial statement that is not certified is not acceptable. A letter verifying availability of a line of credit is not a substitute for the required financial statement.)			
	Yes	☐ No	Yes = Pass	No = Fail
5.	Has a notarized statement from an admitted surety insurer (approved by the Calif Department of Insurance) and authorized to issue bonds in the State of California attached, which states that the Design Builder's current bonding capacity is sufficie provide payment and performance bonds in the amount of 100% of the contract t (Statement must be from the surety company, not an agent or broker.)			
	Yes 1	No	Yes = Pass	No = Fail
6.	Contractor Member	(s) of the Design-Build	er or their associ	r its associates, the General ates, or any of the proposed within the last five (5) years?
	Yes	☐ No	Yes = Fail	No = Pass
7.	•	·	•	of a contract on behalf of any oject owner within the last five
	Yes	☐ No	Yes = Fail	No = Pass
8.	Design-Builder or an works contract, to be	y proposed Subcontrace awarded a public work	tor been declare s contract, or to p	I Contractor Member(s) of the dineligible to bid on a public erform as a subcontractor on a 1777.1 or Labor Code section
	Yes	☐ No	Yes = Fail	No = Pass
9.	Has <u>any</u> member of the DBE (contractors, architects, engineers, subcontractors or others) or any member's associates, ever been convicted of a crime involving the awarding of a contract for a government project, or the bidding or performance of a government contract within the last five (5) years?			
	Yes	☐ No	Yes = Fail	No = Pass

10.	Do all Architects and Engineers who are expected to work on the project possess current California professional registrations / licenses for the architectural and engineering services which they intend to provide?					
	Yes	☐ No	Yes = Pass	No = Fail		
11.	Are all Principal Architect/Engineers covered by a professional liability insurance policy with a policy limit of at least \$2,000,000 per occurrence and \$4,000,000 aggregate from a California admitted company that provides coverage for work on a design-build contract?					
	☐ Yes	☐ No	Yes = Pass	No = Fail		
	Insurance Company:	-	(Attach a separate p	age if more than one policy)		
	Policy Number:					
	Policy Limit per Occur					
12.	Aggregate Policy Limit: Has any professional registration held by any Architect who will provide services been revoked at any time in the last five years?					
	Yes	□ No	Yes = Fail	No = Pass		
13.	Has any professional license held by any Engineer who will provide services been revoked at any time in the last five years?					
	Yes	☐ No	Yes = Fail	No = Pass		
14.	Does the Design-Builder, the General Contractor Member(s) of the Design-Builder and each proposed Subcontractor seeking prequalification, know and understand their obligations regarding the employment of apprentices on public works under Labor Code section 1777.5 and California Code of Regulations, Title 8, section 230.1, and do they intend to comply with these requirements, including the requirement, if applicable, to request the dispatch of apprentices from an apprenticeship program approved by the California Apprenticeship Council?					
	☐ Yes	☐ No	Yes = Pass	No = Fail		

Tab 3 - QUESTIONS FOR THE DBE PRIMARY TEAM MEMBERS

QUESTIONS FOR THE DESIGN-BUILDER

The term "Associates" shall mean all of the following:

- The current qualifiers for all current Contractors State License Board contracting licenses held by the Design-Builder.
- All current officers of a Design-Builder which is a corporation.
- All current partners of a Design-Builder which is a partnership.
- All current joint venturers of the joint venture Design-Builder which is seeking prequalification.

Adverse responses are taken under consideration and considered on a case by case basis. When responding to answers on a separate page, please provide the question and question number.

(This question refers only to a bankruptcy action that was not described in answ question A-2, above) Yes No (pass)						
A-2. Is the Design-Builder or its associates currently the debtor in a bankruptcy or receive case? Yes			If "yes," indicate the case number, bankruptcy court, and the date on which the petition was filed.			
A-2. Is the Design-Builder or its associates currently the debtor in a bankruptcy or receiv case? Yes No (pass) If "yes," indicate the case number, bankruptcy court, and the date on which the petition filed. Case Number Bankruptcy Court Date Filed A-3. Has the Design-Builder or its associates ever been in bankruptcy or receivership at any (This question refers only to a bankruptcy action that was not described in answ		Yes	Yes No (pass)			
A-2. Is the Design-Builder or its associates currently the debtor in a bankruptcy or receiv case? Yes	4-3 .	(This question refer	Has the Design-Builder or its associates ever been in bankruptcy or receivership at any time (This question refers only to a bankruptcy action that was not described in answer to question A-2, above)			
A-2. Is the Design-Builder or its associates currently the debtor in a bankruptcy or receiv case? Yes		Case Number	Bankruptcy Court	Date Filed		
A-2. Is the Design-Builder or its associates currently the debtor in a bankruptcy or receiv case?			case number, bankruptcy court, and the o	date on which the petition wa		
A-2. Is the Design-Builder or its associates currently the debtor in a bankruptcy or receiv		☐ Yes	No (pass)			
A-1 How many years has the Design-Builder been licensed in California? Years:	۹-2.		r or its associates currently the debtor ir	a bankruptcy or receivershi		
	A-1	How many years has	the Design-Builder been licensed in Califo	rnia? Years:		

A-4.	Has the Design-Builder, its associates, or managing employees ever been assessed liquidated damages of more than a total \$15,000 on a construction contract with either a public or private owner?		
	Yes No (pass)		
	If yes, explain on a separate page, identifying all such projects by owner, owner's address, name of entity against whom assessment was made, the date of completion of the project, total amount of liquidated damages assessed and all other information necessary to fully explain the assessment of liquidated damages.		
A-5.	Has the Design-Builder, its associates or managing employees ever been declared by an owner, or found by an arbitrator or court to be in default on a construction contract?		
	Yes No (pass)		
	If "yes," explain on a separate page.		
A-6.	Has the Design-Builder, its associates or managing employees, been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or completing, any government agency or public works project for any reason?		
	Yes No (pass)		
	If "yes," explain on a separate page. State the name of the organization debarred, the year of the event, the owner of the project, and the basis for the action.		
A-7.	Has the Design-Builder, its associates or managing employees <u>ever</u> been denied an award of a public works contract based on a finding by a public agency that they were not a responsible or responsive bidder?		
	Yes No (pass)		
	If "yes," on a separate page identify the year of the event, the entity denied the award, the owner, the project, and the basis for the finding by the public agency.		
(NOTE:	The following two questions refer only to disputes between Design-Builders and owners of		

(NOTE: The following two questions refer only to disputes between Design-Builders and owners of projects. You need not include information about disputes with suppliers, other contractors, or subcontractors. You need not include information about "pass-through" disputes in which the actual dispute is between a subcontractor and a project owner.)

A-8.	In the past five years has any claim in excess of \$30,000 been filed in court, arbitration, or other dispute resolution proceeding against the Design-Builder or its associates concerning their work on a construction project?		
	Yes No (pass)		
	If "yes," on a separate page identify the claim(s) by providing the project name, date of the claim, name of the claimant, the name of the entity the claim was filed against, a brief description of the nature of the claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending or, if resolved, a brief description of the resolution).		
A-9.	In the past five years has the Design-Builder or its associates made any claim in excess of \$30,000 against a project owner concerning work on a project or payment for a contract and filed that claim in court or arbitration?		
	Yes No (pass)		
	If "yes," on a separate page identify the claim by providing the name of claimant, the project name, date of the claim, name of the entity (or entities) against whom the claim was filed, a brief description of the nature of the claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending, or if resolved, a brief description of the resolution).		
A-10.	Has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew the insurance policy for the Design-Builder or its associates due to non-payment or contractor losses?		
	Yes No (pass)		
	If "yes," on a separate page give name of the insured, name the insurance carrier, the form of insurance, and the year of the refusal.		
A-11.	Has the Design-Builder, its associates or managing employees ever been found liable in a civil suit or found guilty in a criminal action for, or legally admitted for the purpose of a criminal plea to making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public entity?		
	Yes No (pass)		
	If "yes," explain on a separate page, including identifying who was found liable or guilty, the court and case number, the name of the public entity, the civil or criminal verdict, the date and the basis for the finding.		

A-12.	Has the Design-Builder, its associates, or managing employees <u>ever</u> been convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," explain on a separate page, including identifying who was convicted, the name of the victim, the date of the conviction, the court and case number, the crimes, and the grounds for the conviction.
A-13.	Has the Design-Builder, its associates or managing employees <u>ever</u> been convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," identify on a separate page, the person or persons convicted, the court and case number, the crimes, and the year convicted.
A-14.	Has there ever been a period of time when the Design-Builder or its associates had no surety bond in place during a public construction project when one was required?
	Yes No (pass)
	If yes, indicate the period during which no surety bonds were in place, name of entity without the surety bond, the name of project owner, and if coverage was denied, the date coverage was denied and the name of the company that denied coverage.
A-15.	Has CAL OSHA cited and assessed penalties against the Design-Builder, its associates or managing employee for any "serious," "willful" or "repeat" violations of its safety or health regulations?
	(NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation, and the Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it.)
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on separate page describe the citation, number of cases, the party against whom the citation was made, date of citation, nature of the violation, project on which the citation was issued, owner of project, and the amount of penalty paid, if any. State the case number and date of any OSHAB decision.

A-16.	Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited and assessed penalties against the Design-Builder, its associates or managing employees?
	(NOTE: If an appeal of the citation has been filed and the Appeals Board has not yet ruled, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.)
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on separate page describe the citations, the party against whom the citation was made, date of citation, nature of the violation, project on which the citation was issued, owner of project, and the amount of penalty paid, if any. State the case number and date of any decision.
A-17.	Has the Environmental Protection Agency , any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality Control Board cited and assessed penalties against either the Design-Builder, its associates, managing employees or the owner of a project during the time in which the preceding parties were performing on a contract?
	(NOTE: If an appeal of the citation has been filed and there is no ruling yet, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.)
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on separate page describe the citations, the party against whom the citation was made, date of citation, nature of the violation, project on which the citation was issued, owner of project, and the amount of penalty paid, if any. State the case number and date of any decision.
A-18.	How often does the Design-Builder require documented safety meetings to be held for construction employees and field supervisors during the course of a project?
	At least once a week Once every two weeks Less than every two weeks
A-19.	List the Design-Builder's Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers' compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium years:
	(NOTE: An Experience Modification Rate is issued to your firm annually by your workers' compensation insurance carrier.)
	Year: 2015 EMR:
	Year: 2014 EMR:
	Year: 2013 EMR:
	If your EMR for any of these three years is 1.00 or higher you may attach a letter of explanation.

A-20.			period when the Design-Builder or its associates had employees but ompensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?
		Yes	No (pass)
	separa insurar	te page. If "No,"	the reason for the absence of workers' compensation insurance on a please provide a statement by your current workers' compensation erifies periods of workers' compensation insurance coverage for the
A-21.	were r		more than one occasion in which the Design-Builder or its associates ither back wages or penalties for failure to comply with the state's
		Yes	☐ No (pass)
	project employ	, date of its comp	te page, describing the violator, nature of each violation, name of the pletion, the public agency for which it was constructed, the number of nitially underpaid and the amount of back wages and penalties that
A-22.	penaliz		han one occasion in which the Design-Builder or its associates were pay back wages for failure to comply with the Federal Davis-Bacon ments?
		Yes	☐ No (pass)
	project of emp	, date of its com	te page, describing the violator, nature of each violation, name of the pletion, the public agency for which it was constructed; the number initially underpaid and the amount of back wages and penalties that
A-23. followi		Design-Builder op mation on a sepa	perates its own State-approved apprenticeship program, provide the rate page:
	(a)	Identify the craf	ft or crafts in which you provided apprenticeship training in the past
	(b)	State the year in	n which each such apprenticeship program was approved, and attach most recent California Apprenticeship Council approval(s) of your program(s).
	(c)	State the numb any time during	er of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices at g the past three years in each apprenticeship and the number of uring the past three years, completed apprenticeships in each craft

A-24.	Has the Design-Builder its associates been found to have violated any provision of California apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of apprentices on public works?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," provide the date of the findings and attach a copy of the final decision.
	Date of Findings:
A-25.	Do agreements exist between the Design-Builder and registered apprenticeship programs which have been approved by the California Apprenticeship Council and have graduated apprentices for all apprenticeable crafts which may be employed by the Design-Builder on this project?
	(This graduation requirement shall not apply to programs providing apprenticeship training for any craft that has not been deemed by the Department of Labor and the Department of Industrial Relations to be an apprenticeable craft within the period of October 1995 to October 2000.)
	Yes (pass) No

QUESTIONS FOR THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR

The term "General Contractor" means the member of the Design-Builder that will have the primary responsibility for the construction of the project. Duplicate and submit for each General Contractor if more than one.

The term "Associates" shall mean <u>all</u> of the following:

- The current qualifiers for all current Contractors State License Board contracting licenses held by the Design-Builder.
- All current officers of a Design-Builder which is a corporation.
- All current partners of a Design-Builder which is a partnership.
- All current joint venturers of the joint venture Design-Builder which is seeking prequalification.

Adverse responses are taken under consideration and considered on a case by case basis. When responding to answers on a separate page, please provide the question and question number.

B-1	How many years has th	e General Contractor been licensed in	California? Years:		
B-2.	Is the General Contractor or its associates currently the debtor in a bankruptcy or receivership case?				
	☐ Yes	☐ No (pass)			
		If "yes," indicate the case number, bankruptcy court, and the date on which the petition was filed. If more than 1 case, provide information on a separate sheet of paper.			
	Case Number	Bankruptcy Court	Date Filed		
B-3.	question refers only to above) Yes (pass)		cribed in answer to question A-2,		
	If "yes," indicate the case number, bankruptcy court, and the date on which the petition was filed. If more than 1 case, provide information on a separate sheet of paper.				
	Case Number	Bankruptcy Court	Date Filed		
B-4.		actor or its associates been assessed li construction contract with either a pu	•		
	Yes	☐ No (pass)			
	If more than 1 case, pro	ovide information on a separate sheet	of paper.		

If yes, explain on a separate page, identifying all such projects by owner, owner's address, name of entity against whom assessment was made, the date of completion of the project, amount of liquidated damages assessed and all other information necessary to fully explain the assessment of liquidated damages.

B-5.		actor, its associates or managing employees <u>ever</u> been declared by an arbitrator or court to be in default on a construction contract?
	Yes	☐ No (pass)
	If "yes," explain on a se	eparate page.
B-6.	disqualified, removed	ractor, its associates or managing employees, ever been debarred, or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or completing, any public works project for any reason?
	Yes	☐ No (pass)
		eparate page. State the name of the organization debarred, the year r of the project, and the basis for the action.
B-7.		ractor, its associates or managing employees <u>ever</u> been denied anks contract based on a finding by a public agency that they were not a ive bidder?
	Yes	No (pass)
	• •	page identify the year of the event, the entity denied the award, the d the basis for the finding by the public agency.
project subcon	s. You need not inclu tractors. You need not	estions refer only to disputes between contractors and owners of de information about disputes with suppliers, other contractors, or include information about "pass-through" disputes in which the actual actor and a project owner.)
B-8.	other dispute resolut	has any claim in excess of \$30,000 been filed in court, arbitration or its associates on a construction project?
	Yes	No (pass)

If "yes," on a separate page identify the claim(s) by providing the project name, date of the claim, name of the claimant, the name of the entity the claim was filed against, a brief description of the nature of the claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending or, if resolved, a brief description of the resolution).

B-9.	In the past five years has the General Contractor or its associates made any claim in excess of \$30,000 against a project owner concerning work on a project or payment for a contract and filed that claim in court or arbitration?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on a separate page identify the claim by providing the name of claimant, the project name, date of the claim, name of the entity (or entities) against whom the claim was filed, a brief description of the nature of the claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending, or if resolved, a brief description of the resolution).
B-10.	Has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew the insurance policy for the General Contractor or its associates due to non-payment or contractor losses?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on a separate page give name of the insured, name the insurance carrier, the form of insurance, and the year of the refusal.
B-11.	Has the General Contractor, its associates or managing employees ever been found liable in a civil suit or found guilty in a criminal action for, or legally admitted for the purpose of a criminal plea to making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public entity?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," explain on a separate page, including identifying who was found liable or guilty, the court and case number, the name of the public entity, the civil or criminal verdict, the date and the basis for the finding.
B-12.	Has the General Contractor, its associates or managing employee <u>ever</u> been convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," explain on a separate page, including identifying who was convicted, the name of the victim, the date of the conviction, the court and case number, the crimes, and the grounds for the conviction.

B-13.	Has the General Contractor, its associates or managing employees <u>ever</u> been convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," identify on a separate page, the person or persons convicted, the court and case number, the crimes, and the year convicted.
B-14.	Has there ever been a period of time when the General Contractor or its associates had no surety bond in place during a public construction project when one was required?
	Yes No (pass)
	If yes, indicate the period during which no surety bonds were in place, name of entity without the surety bond, the name of project owner, and if coverage was denied the date coverage was denied and the name of the company that denied coverage.
B-15.	Has CAL OSHA cited and assessed penalties against the General Contractor, its associates managing employees for any "serious," "willful" or "repeat" violations of its safety or health regulations.?
	(NOTE: If you have filed an appeal of a citation, and the Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board has not yet ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it.)
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on separate page describe the citations, the party against whom the citation was made, date of citation, nature of the violation, project on which the citation was issued, owner of project, and the amount of penalty paid, if any. State the case number and date of any OSHAB decision.
B-16.	Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited and assessed penalties against the General Contractor, its associates or managing employees ?
	(NOTE: If an appeal of the citation has been filed and the Appeals Board has not yet ruled, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.)
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on separate page describe the citations, the party against whom the citation was made, date of citation, nature of the violation, project on which the citation was issued, owner of project, and the amount of penalty paid, if any. State the case number and date of any decision.

B-17.	Has the Environmental Protection Agency, any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality Control Board cited and assessed penalties against either the General Contractor, its associates, managing employees or the owner of a project during the time in which the preceding parties were performing on a contract?			
	(NOTE: If an appeal of the citation has been filed and there is no ruling yet, or if there is a court appeal pending, you need not include information about the citation.)			
	☐ Yes ☐ No (pass)			
	If "yes," on separate page describe the citations, the party against whom the citation was made, date of citation, nature of the violation, project on which the citation was issued, owner of project, and the amount of penalty paid, if any. State the case number and date of any decision.			
B-18.	How often does the General Contractor require documented safety meetings to be held for construction employees and field supervisors during the course of a project?			
	☐ At least once a week ☐ Once every two weeks ☐ Less than every two weeks			
B-19.	List the General Contractor's Experience Modification Rate (EMR) (California workers' compensation insurance) for each of the past three premium years:			
	(NOTE: An Experience Modification Rate is issued to your firm annually by your workers' compensation insurance carrier.)			
	Year: 2015 EMR:			
	Year: 2014 EMR:			
	Year: 2013 EMR:			
	If your EMR for any of these three years is 1.00 or higher you may attach a letter of explanation.			
B-20.	. Has there ever been a period when the General Contractor or its associates had employees but was without workers' compensation insurance or state-approved self-insurance?			
	☐ Yes ☐ No (pass)			
	If "yes," please explain the reason for the absence of workers' compensation insurance on a separate page. If "No," please provide a statement by your current workers' compensation insurance carrier that verifies periods of workers' compensation insurance coverage for the General Contractor			

B-21.	Has there been more than one occasion in which the General Contractor or its associates were required to pay either back wages or penalties for failure to comply with the state's prevailing wage laws?				
	Yes No (pass)				
	If "yes," attach a separate page, describing the violator, nature of each violation, name of the project, date of its completion, the public agency for which it was constructed, the number of employees who were initially underpaid and the amount of back wages and penalties that were assessed.				
B-22.	Has there been more than one occasion in which the General Contractor or its associates were penalized or required to pay back wages for failure to comply with the Federal Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements?				
	Yes No (pass)				
	If "yes," attach a separate page, describing the violator, nature of each violation, name of the project, date of its completion, the public agency for which it was constructed; the number of employees who were initially underpaid and the amount of back wages and penalties that were assessed.				
B-23.	If the General Contractor operates its own State-approved apprenticeship program, provide the following information on a separate page:				
	(a) Identify the craft or crafts in which you provided apprenticeship training in the past year.				
	(b) State the year in which each such apprenticeship program was approved, and attach evidence of the most recent California Apprenticeship Council approval(s) of your				
	 apprenticeship program(s). (c) State the number of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices at any time during the past three years in each apprenticeship and the number of persons who, during the past three years, completed apprenticeships in each craft while employed by your firm. 				
B-24.	Has the General Contractor or its associates been found to have violated any provision of California apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of apprentices on public works?				
	Yes No (pass)				
	If "yes," provide the date of the findings and attach a copy of the final decision.				
	Date of Findings:				

B-25.	Do agreements exist between the General Contractor and registered apprenticeship programs which have been approved by the California Apprenticeship Council and have graduated apprentices, for all apprenticeable crafts which may be employed by the Genera Contractor on this project?
	Yes (pass) No

QUESTIONS FOR THE ARCHITECT OF RECORD

The Architect of Record is the Architect who will have primary responsibility for design work under the contract. Attach copies if more than one Architect of Record.

"Firm" shall mean the firm that employs the Architect of Record.

The nature of the project will dictate the discipline(s) of the Architect of Record (s). Attach additional copies if more than one Architect of Record.

Name o	f Principal Architect of F	Record:		
Name o	f Firm:			
		under consideration and considerate page, please provide the	ered on a case by case basis. When question and question number.	
C-1.	How many years has th	e Architect of Record been licens	sed and practicing in California?	
	Years:			
C-2.	Is the firm currently the	e debtor in a bankruptcy or receiv	vership case?	
	Yes	No (pass)		
	If "yes," indicate the case number, bankruptcy court, and the date on which the petition was filed.			
	Case Number	Bankruptcy Court	Date Filed	
C-3.	Was the firm in bankruptcy or receivership at any time? (This question refers only to a bankruptcy action that was not described in answer to question C-2, above)			
	Yes	No (pass)		
	If "yes," indicate the case number, bankruptcy court, and the date on which the petition w filed. If more than 1 case, provide information on a separate sheet of paper.			
	Case Number	Bankruptcy Court	Date Filed	
C-4.		n proceeding against the Archite	00 been filed in court, arbitration, or ct of Record or the firm concerning its	
	☐ Yes	☐ No (pass)		

resolution). C-5. Has the Architect of Record or the firm been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or completing, any government agency or public works project for any reason? Yes No (pass) If "yes," explain on a separate page. State the name of the organization debarred, the year of the event, the owner of the project, and the basis for the action. C-6. Has the Architect of Record or the firm or its managing employees ever been denied an award of a public works contract based on a finding by a public agency that they were not a responsible or responsive bidder as required by statute for all members of the DBE? No (pass) Yes If "yes," on a separate page identify the year of the event, the entity denied the award, the owner, the project, and the basis for the finding by the public agency. C-7. In the past five years has the Architect of Record or the firm made any claim in excess of \$30,000 against a project owner concerning engineering work on a project and filed that claim in court or arbitration? Yes No (pass) If "yes," on separate page identify the claim by providing the project name, date of the claim, name of the entity (or entities) against whom the claim was filed, a brief description of the nature of the claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending, or if resolved, a brief description of the resolution). C-8. Has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew an insurance policy for the Architect of Record or the firm based on non-payment or losses? Yes No (pass)

If "yes," identify the claim(s) by providing the project name, date of the claim, name of the claimant, a brief description of the nature of the claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending or, if resolved, a brief description of the

vear of the refusal.

If "yes," on separate page give name the insurance carrier, the form of insurance and the

C-9.	Has the Architect of Record or the firm or its managing employees ever been found liable in a civil suit or found guilty in a criminal action for, or legally admitted for the purpose of a criminal plea to making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public agency or entity?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on a separate page identify who was found liable or convicted, the name of the public agency, the court and case number, the date of the investigation and the grounds for the finding.
C-10.	Has the Architect of Record or the firm <u>ever</u> been convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on a separate page identify who was convicted, the name of the victim, the date of the conviction, the court and case number, the crimes, and the grounds for the conviction.
C-11.	Has the Architect of Record or the firm <u>ever</u> been convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on a separate page identify who was convicted, the court and case number, the crimes and the year convicted.
C-12.	Has the Department of Consumer Affairs taken any disciplinary action against the Architect of Record?
	Yes No (pass)
	If yes, please explain on a separate page.

SCORED QUESTIONS FOR THE DESIGN ARCHITECT

The D of Rec	_	chitect who will have design responsib	ility in addition to the Architect
"Firm'	' shall mean the firm tha	t employs the Design Architect.	
The na	ature of the project will o	dictate the discipline(s) of the Design Ar	rchitect (s).
Name	Design Architect:		
Name	of Firm:		
		under consideration and considered of eparate page, please provide the quest	_
D-1.	How many years has t	he Design Architect been licensed and բ	practicing in California?
	Years:		
D-2.	Is the firm currently th	ne debtor in a bankruptcy or receivershi	p case?
	Yes	☐ No (pass)	
	If "yes," indicate the c filed.	ase number, bankruptcy court, and the	date on which the petition was
	Case Number	Bankruptcy Court	Date Filed
D-3.		cruptcy or receivership at any time? t was not described in answer to questi No (pass)	•
	•	ase number, bankruptcy court, and the ase, provide information on a separate s	•
	Case Number	Bankruptcy Court	Date Filed
D-4.		has any claim in excess of \$30,000 be on proceeding against the Design Archect?	
	Yes	No (pass)	

resolution). D-5. Has the Design Architect or the firm been debarred, disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or completing, any government agency or public works project for any reason? Yes No (pass) If "yes," explain on a separate page. State the name of the organization debarred, the year of the event, the owner of the project, and the basis for the action. D-6. Has the Engineer of Record or the firm or its managing employees ever been denied an award of a public works contract based on a finding by a public agency that they were not a responsible or responsive bidder? No (pass) Yes If "yes," on a separate page identify the year of the event, the entity denied the award, the owner, the project, and the basis for the finding by the public agency. D-7. In the past five years has the Design Architect or the firm made any claim in excess of \$30,000 against a project owner concerning engineering work on a project and filed that claim in court or arbitration? Yes No (pass) If "yes," on separate page identify the claim by providing the project name, date of the claim, name of the entity (or entities) against whom the claim was filed, a brief description of the nature of the claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending, or if resolved, a brief description of the resolution). D-8. Has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew an insurance policy for the Design Architect or the firm based on non-payment or losses? No (pass) Yes

If "yes," identify the claim(s) by providing the project name, date of the claim, name of the claimant, a brief description of the nature of the claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the claim (pending or, if resolved, a brief description of the

vear of the refusal.

If "yes," on separate page give name the insurance carrier, the form of insurance and the

D-9.	Has the Design Architect or the firm or its managing employees ever been found liable in a civil suit or found guilty in a criminal action for, or admitted legally for the purpose of a criminal plea to making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public agency or entity?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on a separate page identify who was found liable or convicted, the name of the public agency, the court and case number, the date of the investigation and the grounds for the finding.
D-10.	Has the Design Architect or the firm <u>ever</u> been convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law related to construction?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on a separate page identify who was convicted, the name of the victim, the date of the conviction, the court and case number, the crimes, and the grounds for the conviction.
D-11.	Has the Design Architect or the firm <u>ever</u> been convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other act of dishonesty?
	Yes No (pass)
	If "yes," on a separate page identify who was convicted, the court and case number, the crimes and the year convicted.
D-12.	Has the Department of Consumer Affairs taken any disciplinary action against the Design Architect?
	Yes No (pass)
	If yes, please explain on a separate page.

Tab 4 - FINANCIAL QUESTIONS FOR THE DESIGN BUILDER

A.	Please fill in the	following	blanks	based on	the D	esign Bu	ıilder's	latest	audited
	financial statement	t. If Desi	gn Build	er is Joint	. Ventu	re, Partn	nership,	etc.,	combine
	assets and liabilities	S.							

Current Assets:	\$
Current Liabilities:	\$
Total Net Worth:	\$
Current Ratio (Assets/Liabilities):	
Working Capital (Current Assets - Current Liabilities):	\$

(Three years of certified financial statements for each member of the DBE are required, If Joint Venture, Partnership, etc., financial information shall be combined).

County of San Mateo Cordilleras Replacement Project

Redwood City, California 94062

Request for Design-Build Entity Qualifications

Statement of Qualifications

Part B – Qualification Experience

Tab 5: Narrative & Organizational Chart

Tab 6: Personnel Resumes

Tab 7a: Project Profile Summary / References

Tab 7b: Project Profiles

Tab 8: Working Relationship Matrix

Tab 9: Project Management Approach

Tab 10: Letter from Surety and Letter(s) from Insurance Carriers

It is anticipated the templates in this section will be recreated for ease of use in preparing responses. Please insure that all of the information on each template is provided in the exact sequence and format as it is on the template including elements in bold.

<u>Tab 5 – NARRATIVE & ORGANIZATIONAL CHART</u>

The information requested in this section is intended to provide the selection team an understanding of the DBE's staffing rationale and how they propose to organize their team to successfully execute the project.

The DBE shall describe why this particular team has been assembled for this particular Project. List proposed key DBE personnel that will be assigned to and responsible for completion of the work on this Project and indicate their roles and responsibilities. Include an organization chart (or charts) for design and construction operations primary team members as identified in Item 2 Personnel Resumes below. The Narrative and Organization Chart shall be limited to three (3) pages. A folded 11 x 17 sheet may be used for the organization chart and will count as one page.

Tab 6 – PERSONNEL RESUME

DBE Personnel Position:	
Include this template and a maximum of 2 additional pages of resum	ne per position.
NameTitle:	
Firm:	
Years of Experience:Years with this Firm	n:
Education:	
Active Registration, Licenses or Credentials:	
Awards	
Responsibilities on this Project:	
Experience: Identify relevant projects on which employee has work the project and specifically identify employee's roles involvement on the project.	•
Experience on similar projects:	
Design-Build Experience:	
Experience with facilities construction for public sector client:	

County of San Mateo Cordilleras Replacement Project	RFQ for DBE
Experience with energy efficiency/sustainable building design measures:	
Other experience, training, education, and qualifications relevant to the propo	
Describe what makes this individual uniquely suited for this assignment?	

This form should be reproduced / reprinted for use on each of the required project profiles.

Tab 7a – PROJECT PROFILE SUMMARY/REFERENCES

To be completed for each project listed in Project Profiles and Project References sheet.

These :				
(Contractor or Architect)				
PROJECT NUMBER/NAME:				
Reference Firm Name:				
Contact Name:	Title:			
Phone Number:	E-mail:			
Relationship to Project:				
PROJECT NUMBER/NAME:				
Reference Firm Name:				
Contact Name:	Title:			
Phone Number:	E-mail:			
Relationship to Project:				
PROJECT NUMBER/NAME:				
Reference Firm Name:				
Contact Name:	Title:			
Phone Number:	E-mail:			
Relationship to Project:				
PROJECT NUMBER/NAME:				
Reference Firm Name:				
Contact Name:	Title:			
Phone Number: E-mail:				
Relationship to Project:				
PROJECT NUMBER/NAME:				
Reference Firm Name:				
Contact Name:	Title:			
Phone Number: E-mail:				
Relationship to Project:				

Page ____ of ____

<u>Tab 7b – PROJECT PROFILES</u>

Project Name/Number:	:
	(Project Name/No. shall match with the Project Profile Summary
Include this template and a maximum of 1 additional	page of information per project.
Firm:	
Firms Role on Project:	
Project Name:	
Location:	
Project Description:	
Firms Project Manager:	
Personnel on project being proposed for this Project:	
General Contractor (if not Firm):	
Architect of Record (if not Firm):	
Construction Manager:	
Other Relevant Entities:	
Project Type:	Gross Square Footage:
Scheduled Completion Date:	_ Actual Completion Date:
Explain Difference, if any:	

County of San Mateo Cordilleras Replacement Pro	RFQ for DBE			
Original Construction Contract Amount:	Final Construction Co	ntract Amount:		
Explain Difference, if any:				
Delivery Method:				
Sustainable Building Measures Incorporated:				
Relevance to this Project:				
Awards:				
Project Owner:				
Owner's Representative:				
o Mail:	Talanhana:			

This form may be reproduced /reprinted for use on each of the required project profiles.

Tab 8 – WORKING RELATIONSHIP MATRIX

	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
Name of Project:										
Project Executive										
Name										
DBE Project Director										
Name										
Design Project Manager										
Name										
Architect of Record										
Name										
Design Architect										
Name										
Construction Team Project Manager										
Construction reality roject Manager										
Name										
General Superintendent										
Name										
MEP Superintendent										
'										
Name										

Check boxes to indicate which projects team members have worked on. If a member has not worked on a project leave the box blank. Project names should match the names on the Project Profile Summary.

Tab 9 – Project Management Approach

The information requested in this section is intended to provide the selection team an understanding of how the DBE intends to manage the design and construction of the project and why their specific approach is best suited to achieve success on the project.

Describe the DBE's approach to managing this Project and include the DBE's philosophy and methodology regarding design-build. This section is limited to eight (8) pages. The DBE shall demonstrate its understanding of how the design-build process will achieve best value for County of San Mateo by describing how successful delivery strategies and lessons learned on previous similar projects will be utilized on this project to achieve best value and timely project delivery. The DBE shall also discuss their process and procedures for integrating the County stakeholders in the design-build process throughout design and construction and to ensure the stakeholder critical features are incorporated in the Project.

Tab 10 – Letter from Surety and Letter(s) from Insurance Carriers

** End **